The Luthersville Methodist Church was organized in 1839, and the first pastor, Rev. F. F. Jones, was appointed in 1870 and served two years. It was on what was known as the Grantville Circuit, composed of Luthersville, Grantville, Lone Oak and Moreland, the parsonage being located at Grantville. When the present building was finished in December, 1808, being erected at the rear of the original Church, it was divided into a two church charge, Moreland being the other Church on the charge. The Sunday School was organized in 1871, with Mr. W. H. Albright as its first superintendent, who loyally served in this capacity for twenty-five years. The four succeeding superintendents, were Mr. C. C. Nell, Mr. Jim Culpepper, Mr. Gus Williams and the present Superintendent, Mr. E. J. Wyche.

The Luthersville Methodist Church, was the first church in Luthersville to have Sunday School, the others having no Sunday School during the winter months. Attendance was very good. There were Community singings once each month, and Preaching was held on Saturday and Third Sunday of each month. The custom of having services on the Third Sunday has held to this time.

Forty-two pastors have served this church, several of whom have become District Superintendents.

The Missionary Society was organized in 1891, Mesdames Albright, Williams and Beane being three of the charter members. Besides Foreign Mission Work, which was widely discussed and criticized by some, many local projects and improvements have been accomplished by members of the Society through the years, 1951 being one of its banner years.

During the past Church year, we have had a pastor, Rev. C. F. Hamilton, and an assistant, Rev. O. C. Belyeu (who was a student at Emory) making it possible for us to have four services each month. Through their untiring efforts, we have made great progress in all phases of the work. A Methodist Youth Fellowship with an average attendance of fifteen is functioning regularly. A marked increase in Sunday School attendance has been made, bringing the average to fifty-eight each Sunday. Seven new members were added and the Church Program has been rejuvenated in every respect. One dozen chairs for Class rooms and a Gas Heating System costing approximately $550.00 were the principal improvements made to the Church this year. The present number of members on roll is one-hundred and forty-five (145), as compared with one-hundred and seventy-five (175) members in 1870. Although there has been a decrease in members, the work of the Church goes forward.

Respectfully submitted,
Mrs. Ray Handy
Mrs. H. O. Hurst